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Draft IACC Safety RFI Questions for IACC Safety 
Subcommittee Review 

 

Please consider: 

o What kinds of questions will be most useful to the 
subcommittee? 

o How will you potentially use the information 
gathered via each question? 

o What volume of information you want to receive? 
(How many pages from each of ~50-200 
respondents?) 

o What number of questions will be manageable for 
users? 

o  

Draft questions 

1. What safety concerns are the most urgent for people 
with ASD and their families?  

2. What are your top three concerns related to keeping 
your child or adult son/daughter with ASD safe? 

Comment [DHHS1]: What demographic 
information will be collected from the respondents? 
It would be helpful to have a sense of age and 
gender of family member with autism, whether 
family member lives at home, and geographic 
distribution (state, urban vs rural)   
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3. What are your top three concerns related to keeping 
your other family members safe?  

4. What situations or settings in your community have 
been particularly challenging to manage safety 
concerns? 

5. Have your concerns changed as your child or adult 
son/daughter with ASD has gotten older? In what 
way? 

6. Have you or any member of your family ever felt 
seriously physically threatened by your child or adult 
son/daughter with ASD? How often has this 
occurred? 

7. What resources would be helpful to you to keep 
your child or adult/son daughter with ASD and your 
family safe? 

 


